APPENDIX C.

Liz Rouse (Waste and Fleet Care)
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From: dy licensing <dy_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: : 10 October 2021 22:16
To: Kay Dewinski (Waste and Fleet Care)
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: [External]: FW: Gambling Policy Consultation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Hi Kay

We have no adverse comments to make.

Kind Regards

Donna

50257 Donna Jenkins

Licensing & Regulatory Officer
Partnerships Team

Brierley Hill Police Station
Dudley Local Policing Unit

PLEASE NOTE THAT I ONLY WORK WED, THUR & FRI

DDI: 0121 626 8076/07760 991036
Switchboard: 101 ext 851 3095/3096
E-mail: d.jenkins@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk/dy licensing@west-midlands.pnn.co.uk

To report crime and anti-social behaviour which does not require an emergency response, please call 101.
In an emergency, call 999.

Serving our communities, protecting them from harm'

Website: www.west-midlands.police.uk
Facebook: www.facebook.com/westmidlandspolice

From: Kay Dewinski (Waste and Fleet Care) [mailto:kay.dewinski@dudley.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 September 2021 12:54

To: dy licensing

Subject: [External]: FW: Gambling Policy Consultation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of West Midlands Police. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.
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